
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: June 8, 2020 10:46 AM
To: 'Thomas Gradek'
Subject: RE: 3M masks N95 medical model 1860

Thank you very much, Mr. Gradek.

I have passed along this information as well as the information in your previous emails to Norair to our department.
Someone should be reaching out to you in the next couple of days to discuss your submission.

Please reach out to me if you haven’t heard back from anyone after 3-4 days.

Thank you,

Chelsea

From: Thomas Gradek [mailto:tgradek@rhstindustries.com]
Sent: June 8, 2020 9:16 AM
To: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC) <chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca>
Subject: Re: 3M masks N95 medical model 1860

Hi Chelsea,

Thank you for getting in touch with me

The last form that I have put forward in regards to a quantity of 100M mask N-95 model 1860 from 3M was: #
56788

I also submitted #54048 which was for KN95 masks and COVID-19 serological test kits
I also submitted # 54069 which was for 10M monthly 3M - N95 model 1860 masks

I believe that I can be a valuable source for providing this PPE material.
I look forward to answering any questions that you have in order to facilitate the acquisition of this material.

Sincerely,

Thomas Gradek
President
RHST Industries Inc
www.rhstindustries.com
+1-514-867-4646

zz..*
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From: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC) <chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca>
Sent: June 8, 2020 8:57 AM
To: Thomas Gradek <tgradek@rhstindustries.com>
Subject: 3M masks N95 medical model 1860

Hello Mr. Gradek,

Norair passed along your email to me.

Can you tell me if you’ve submitted the form on the buyandsell.gc.ca website? If so, can you provide me with the
reference number you would have received?

Thank you,

Chelsea

Chelsea Kusnick

Parliamentary Secretary Assistant and Legislative Assistant
Office of the Honourable Anita Anand | Bureau de l’honorable Anita Anand
Minister of Public Services and Procurement Canada | Ministre des Services publics et de l’Approvisionnement
PDP III, Tower A, 18th Floor, 11 rue Laurier Street, Gatineau QC, Canada K1A 0S5
chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca 
Cell : 873 355 3368
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